REGULAR MEETING OF LAUREL RUN BOROUGH COUNCIL - FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - 7:01 P.M.

ROLL CALL

Darryl Danko P
John Mosley P
Shandra Kisailus P
Mayor Justin Correll P

The Secretary was absent. Mayor Justin Correll took the meeting minutes. The Secretary typed the minutes based on his recordings.

The meeting was called to order by Shandra with The Pledge to The Flag, followed by a moment of silence. Roll was taken.

Representatives of The Hillclimb Association sought approval to host a car show June 15th Signs were installed.

The Hillclimb will be held July 13th and 14th.

The Mayor said a Fireworks and Burning Ordinance Update are needed.

MINUTES: A motion to accept the minutes from the January regular meeting was made by Darryl Danko, seconded by John Mosley.

The Treasurers, Tax Collector's, Receipts and Expenses Reports were tabled. It was noted that they may be emailed for approval. The Manager will present them at March's meeting – as there is nothing unusual contained in them.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT: The written report was reviewed.

Regarding the Bridge replacement on Laurel Run Road, The Borough will be affected, but emergency personnel will have access for community aid.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Darryl Danko.

ROADS AND STREETS: The new truck is getting add-ons – the plow, lights, etc. then it should be complete.

Quarry Road has been patched/ cold patch to fill the dip/pothole at the intersection.

A motion to accept the report was made by Darryl Danko, seconded by John Mosley.

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: \$8,000.00 is needed for materials to prepare the site for the pole barn.

The pole barn will cost \$56,000.00 itself.

Once started the pole barn will be completely build over a few days. The contract for the pole barn needs to be signed by Shandra/Cathy.

There is no update on the septic tank cleanings.

The lights fixtures have been replaced.

A motion to accept the report was made by Darryl Danko, seconded by John Mosley.

PLANNING AND ZONING: A permit may be needed for the pole barn

The consolidation of Clear Brook properties into one needs signature. It will be under ClearBrook domain. A motion to approve the consolidation was made by John Mosley, seconded by Darryl Danko.

REGULAR MEETING OF LAUREL RUN BOROUGH COUNCIL – FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - 7:01 P.M. (con't)

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Darryl Danko.

MAYOR'S REPORT: The Mayor presented the new Borough Building Rental Agreement for approval.

There is a meeting next week to finalize the updates to the website.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Darryl Danko.

SOLICITOR'S REPORT: The Solicitor said that The Floodplain Ordinance must be adopted to be eligible for FEMA, etc. funding and for residents to be covered with flood insurance. Atty. Menn will assist w/ the State to create an appropriate agreement/ordinance. It must be complete by June 30th.

The Borough needs a Floodplain Coordinator/Administrator. A suggestion was made for the EMA Director to serve in the role. There is a possibility it will be a stipend position.

A question arose as to whether a bake sale can be held during elections. It was recommended not having it because people would have to walk through the voting area. The Secretary will inform the Recreation Department that sales during elections are not permitted.

A motion to accept the report was made by Darryl Danko, seconded by John Mosley.

OLD BUSINESS: The Burning and Fireworks Ordinances were tabled.

No update on the Heritage Park rental agreement.

A motion to adjourn was made by Darryl Danko, seconded by John Mosley.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Pockevich
Borough Manager